



104 First Choice Drive • Suite A • Madison, MS 39110
(601) 898-2434 • FAX (601) 898-3738

August 28, 2023

James A. Urisko
Director, Southern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

RE: CPF 2-2023-012-NOA

Dear Mr. Urisko,

Enmark Energy, Inc intends to address the inadequacies identified in the above referenced Notice as soon as possible but not later than 60 days receipt of the original Notice dated July 28, 2023.

If you require additional information, please advise.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Jeff Tharpe', is written over the word 'Sincerely,'.

Jeff Tharpe
Operations Manager

for

Mr. Connell Rader
President
Enmark Energy, Inc.